
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Kelly Knight, Director of Public Works 

DATE November 13, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL CONCRETE SUPPLY AND 

DELIVERY 6 MONTH TERM BID 2024-057PW - KK 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting bid award approval Concrete Supply and Delivery 6 Month Term Bid 2024-

057PW to the sole bidder based on the Bid Form pricing that was submitted. 

 

Sole Bidder - 

Senter Transit Mix 

 

Concrete Class B $174.00 cy 

Concrete, General Use 3500 PSI Pea Gravel Mix  $174.00 cy 

Concrete, General Use 3500 PSI Coarse Aggregate  $180.00 cy 

High Strength Grout Mix No Bid 

Flowable Fill $147.00 cy 

Structural Fiber – Structural or Micro $5.00 lb (Micro) 

Calcium Admixture 1% - $5.00 cy and 2% - $10.00 cy 

 

The materials specified are on an “AS NEEDED BASIS” for the duration of a 6 Month Period. 

This material shall also be available as needed by the City of Tupelo without undue delay. 

All delivered prices submitted on the BID FORM shall be F.O.B. Tupelo, MS to various job sites 

and shall include all delivery, environmental and fuel surcharges as noted on the Bid Proposal on 

Page 4. 

 

 

 


